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• Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(9), the 
human remains described above 
represent the physical remains of 22 
individuals of Native American 
ancestry. 

• Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(3)(A), 
the 11 objects described above are 
reasonably believed to have been placed 
with or near individual human remains 
at the time of death or later as part of 
the death rite or ceremony. 

• Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(2), there 
is a relationship of shared group 
identity that can be reasonably traced 
between the Native American human 
remains and associated funerary objects, 
and the Santa Ynez Band of Chumash 
Mission Indians of the Santa Ynez 
Reservation, California. 

Additional Requestors and Disposition 

Lineal descendants or representatives 
of any Indian Tribe or Native Hawaiian 
organization not identified in this notice 
that wish to request transfer of control 
of these human remains and associated 
funerary objects should submit a written 
request with information in support of 
the request to Dr. Douglas Kennett, 
University of California, Santa Barbara, 
CA 93106–3210, telephone (805) 893– 
3456, email kennett@anth.ucsb.edu, by 
November 29, 2021. After that date, if 
no additional requestors have come 
forward, transfer of control of the 
human remains and associated funerary 
objects to the Santa Ynez Band of 
Chumash Indians of the Santa Ynez 
Reservation, California may proceed. 

The University of California, Santa 
Barbara is responsible for notifying The 
Consulted Tribe and Groups that this 
notice has been published. 

Dated: October 14, 2021. 
Melanie O’Brien, 
Manager, National NAGPRA Program. 
[FR Doc. 2021–23491 Filed 10–27–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1282] 

Certain Tunable Lenses and Products 
Containing the Same; Notice of 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
September 27, 2021, under section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
on behalf of Holochip Corporation of 

Torrance, California. Supplements were 
filed on October 7, 2021 and October 21, 
2021. The complaint, as supplemented, 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain tunable lenses 
and products containing the same by 
reason of infringement of certain claims 
of U.S. Patent No. 8,064,142 (‘‘the ’142 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 8,605,361 (‘‘the 
’361 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 8,665,527 
(‘‘the ’527 patent’’), and U.S. Patent No. 
9,442,225 (‘‘the ’225 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. The complainant requests that 
the Commission institute an 
investigation and, after the 
investigation, issue a limited exclusion 
order and cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Katherine Hiner, Office of Docket 
Services, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2020). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
October 22, 2021, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 

infringement of one or more of claims 
25, 28–31, 34, 35, 42–48, 50, 52, 55, 58– 
63, 68, 73, 77, 78, 115–117 of the ’142 
patent; claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 9, 12, 15–19 of 
the ’361 patent; claims 1–17, 19–21, 23– 
30, 32–34, and 36 of the ’527 patent; and 
claims 1–14 and 16 of the ’225 patent, 
and whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘fluid-based lenses 
with variable focal lengths, components 
thereof, and products containing the 
same’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Holochip Corporation, 4030 Spencer 

Street, Suite 102, Torrance, CA 90503 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Optotune AG, Bernstrasse 388, CH–8953 

Dietikon, Switzerland 
Edmund Optics, Inc., 101 E Gloucester 

Pike, Barrington, NJ 08007 
(4) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations is not participating as a 
party in this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainant of the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
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notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: October 22, 2021. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 

[FR Doc. 2021–23447 Filed 10–27–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

NATIONAL CREDIT UNION 
ADMINISTRATION 

Submission for OMB Review; 
Comment Request 

AGENCY: National Credit Union 
Administration (NCUA). 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The National Credit Union 
Administration (NCUA) will submit the 
following extensions of currently 
approved information collection 
requests to the Office of Management 
and Budget (OMB) for review and 
clearance in accordance with the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, on or 
after the date of publication of this 
notice. 

DATES: Comments should be received on 
or before November 29, 2021 to be 
assured of consideration. 
ADDRESSES: Written comments and 
recommendations for the proposed 
information collection should be sent 
within 30 days of publication of this 
notice to www.reginfo.gov/public/do/ 
PRAMain. Find this particular 
information collection by selecting 
‘‘Currently under 30-day Review—Open 
for Public Comments’’ or by using the 
search function. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Copies of the submission may be 
obtained by contacting Dawn Wolfgang 
at (703) 548–2279, emailing 
PRAComments@ncua.gov, or viewing 
the entire information collection request 
at www.reginfo.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

OMB Number: 3133–0138. 
Title: Community Development 

Revolving Loan Fund—Loan and Grant 
Programs, 12 CFR part 705. 

Abstract: NCUA’s Community 
Development Revolving Loan Fund 
(CDRLF or Fund) was established by 

Congress (Pub. L. 96–123, November 20, 
1979) to stimulate economic 
development in low-income 
communities. Part 705 was adopted by 
the Board under section 130 of the 
Federal Credit Union Act (12 U.S.C. 
1772c–1), which implements the 
Community Development Credit Union 
Revolving Loan Fund Transfer Act (Pub. 
L. 99–609, 100 Stat. 3475 (Nov. 6. 
1986)). 

The Fund is used to support credit 
unions that serve low-income 
communities by providing loans and 
technical assistance grants to qualifying 
institutions. The programs are designed 
to increase income, ownership, and 
employment opportunities for low- 
income residents, and to stimulate 
economic growth. In addition, the 
programs provide assistance to improve 
the quality of services to the community 
and formulate more effective and 
efficient operations of credit unions. 
The information will allow NCUA to 
assess a credit union’s capacity to repay 
the Funds and/or ensure that the funds 
are used as intended to benefit the 
institution and community it serves. 

Affected Public: Private Sector: Not- 
for-profit institutions. 

Estimated Total Annual Burden 
Hours: 760. 

OMB Number: 3133–0183. 
Title: Golden Parachute and 

Indemnification Payments, 12 CFR part 
750. 

Abstract: This rule prohibits, in 
certain circumstances, a federally 
insured credit union (FICU) from 
making golden parachute and 
indemnification payments to an 
institution-affiliated party (IAP). Section 
750.4 prescribed written concurrence of 
the appropriate state supervisory 
authority, if applicable; § 750.5 covers 
recordkeeping requirements of 
permissible indemnification payments, 
and § 750.6 requires requests by a 
troubled FICU to make a severance or 
golden parachute payment to an IAP, to 
be submitted in writing to NCUA. The 
information will be used by the NCUA 
to determine whether an exception to 
the general prohibition on golden 
parachute payments should be 
approved. 

Affected Public: Private Sector: Not- 
for-profit institutions. 

Estimated Total Annual Burden 
Hours: 19. 

OMB Number: 3133–0184. 
Title: Requirements for Insurance- 

Interest Rate Risk Policy. 
Abstract: Section 741.3(b)(5) of 

NCUA’s rules and regulations requires 
federally-insured credit unions with 
assets of more than $50 million to 

develop, as a prerequisites for 
insurability of its member deposits, a 
written interest rate risk management 
policy and a program to effectively 
implement the policy. The need for 
FICU to have a written policy to 
establish responsibilities and 
procedures for identifying, measuring, 
monitoring, controlling, and reporting, 
and establishing risk limits are essential 
components of safe and sound credit 
union operations and to ensure the 
security of the National Credit Union 
Share Insurance Fund (NCUSIF). 

Affected Public: Private Sector: Not- 
for-profit institutions. 

Estimated Total Annual Burden 
Hours: 773. 

OMB Number: 3133–0197. 
Title: Safe Harbor; Treatment of 

Financial Assets Transferred in 
Connection with a Securitization or 
Participation. 

Abstract: Section 709.9 clarifies the 
conditions for a safe harbor for 
securitization or participation and sets 
forth safe harbor protections for 
securitizations that do not comply with 
the new accounting standards for off 
balance sheet treatment by providing for 
expedited access to the financial assets 
that are securitized if they meet the 
conditions defined in the rule. The 
conditions contained in the rule will 
serve to protect the National Credit 
Union Share Insurance Fund (NCUSIF) 
and NCUA’s interests as liquidating 
agent or conservator by aligning the 
conditions for the safe harbor with 
better and more sustainable lending 
practices by insured credit unions 
(FICUs). 

Affected Public: Private Sector: Not- 
for-profit institutions. 

Estimated Total Annual Burden 
Hours: 514. 

OMB Number: 3133–0198. 
Title: Appeals Procedures, 12 CFR 

746, subpart B. 
Abstract: Part 746, subpart B, will 

govern most authorized appeals to the 
Board of adverse determinations made 
at program office levels under agency 
regulations that permit such an appeal. 
The procedures apply to federal credit 
unions (FCUs), federally insured, state- 
chartered credit unions (FISCUs), or 
certain institution affiliated parties 
(IAPs) such as officers or directors when 
appealing an adverse agency 
determination under one of the rules to 
which part 746, subpart B, would apply. 
The procedures are intended to result in 
greater efficiency, consistency, and 
better understanding of the way in 
which matters under covered 
regulations may be appealed to the 
Board. 
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